AGENDA

Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019  Time: 7:00 p.m. Location: 6 N. Dewey Ave., Middleton ID

1. Call To Order - Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call
3. Information ltems:
4, Action Items

A. Consider approving minutes of the December 10, 2018 Regular Meeting.

B. Consider approving a request by Tradition Capital Partners, LLC for a Special Use Permit
to except Fountain Springs Ct. (1184 feet long) from Middleton City Code (MCC) MCC 5-
4-10-2.E, maximum length of a cul-de-sac of 600 feet. The subject property is located
south of Foothill Road, east of New Castle Court, and north of The Lakes at Telaga
Subdivision, Middleton, Idaho.

C. Consider approving design review of residential structures in Sawtooth Lake Subdivision
Phase | pursuant to city council conditions of preliminary plat approval.

D. Commission discussion about any subject.
Public Comments

5.
6. Commission/Staff Comments
7 Adjourn

“‘“uun.,,"
Posted by: f § .\..,.‘:? -.....;, %
&

Dawn Dalton, Deputy Clerk § Ci"e(’ — % *"':

Ex i X 2

C ] 20, s~ 2

Date: January 11, 2019 2o} APRLLT g
Time: 1:30 p.m. "."43"-.. 1910 _.-'\Q"j

,'"/V CO.GN“* o

(/
TP






ﬁ
MIDDLETON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING

COMMISSION MINUTES
DECEMBER 10, 2018

The Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting of December 10, 2018 was called to order by Vice
Chairman Waltemate at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Commissioners Jackie Hutchison, Kent Brough and Ray Waltemate were all present.
Chairman Janet Gregory was excused.

Mayor Darin Taylor introduced Whitney Springston to the Commissioners before having Mrs.
Springston explain her background and what made her want to be part of the Planning and Zoning
Commission to the Commissioners.

Mayor Darin Taylor administered the oath of office to Whitney Springston to fill the remaining term
of Jeff Garner. Commissioner Springston joined the rest of the Commissioners for the remainder
of the Planning and Zoning Meeting.

Action ltems

A. Consider approving minutes of the November 12, 2018 Regular Meeting
and the November 26, 2018 Special Meeting.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Brough to approve the minutes of the November 12, 2018
Regular meeting and the November 26, 2018 Special Meeting was seconded by Commissioner
Hutchison and carried unanimously.

B. Public Hearing. Consider approving an application for a special use permit
from Brad Cook to except from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: side street
setback from 20 feet to 17’ 3”, and rear setback from 20 feet to 3 feet. The
subject property is located at 715 Hudson Street, Middleton, Idaho.

Vice Chairman Waltemate called the agenda item and declared the public hearing open. City
Planning and Zoning Official Randall Falkner gave a brief staff report.

Brad Cook briefly informed the Commission that his house was originally built in 1977 or 1978
and his request is to help improve the current house. As of right now Mr. Cook plans on residing
and adding new windows to the whole house and that the garage will match both with the siding
and the windows.

Mayor Darin Taylor stated that both he and Planning and Zoning Official Randall Falkner went
out and physically looked at the site in question and agrees with the staff report the Mr. Falkner
gave.

Calvin Latta stated that Mr. Cook takes very good care of h is property and has worked hard
over the last six years improving the property, Mr. Latta stated that he was in full support of Mr.
Cook’s request.

e —
Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, December 10, 2018 Page 1 of 3



Vice Chair Waltemate declared the public comment portion of the hearing closed and
Commission discussion followed.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Hutchison to approve a request for a special use permit for
from Brad Cook to except from Middleton City Code 5-2-3: side street setback from 20 feet to
17’ 3", and rear setback from 20 feet to 3 feet. The subject property is located at 715 Hudson
Street, Middleton, Idaho, was seconded by Commissioner Brough and carried unanimously.

C. A request from Traditional Capital Partners, LLC to approve a preliminary
plat for Blue Meadows Subdivision consisting of 25 residential lots on
approximately 80.19 acres of vacant land, Canyon County Parcel No.
33832000, located south of Foothill Road, east of New Castle Court, and
north of Lansing Meadows and Lakes at Telaga subdivisions. Middleton,
Idaho.

Vice Chair Waltemate called the agenda item and City Planning and Zoning Official Randall
Falkner gave a brief staff report.

Spencer Kefoed, the owner of the property, explained that after many productive talks with
the city over the course of the last year he had decided to purchase the 80 acres that has
significant wetlands. Mr. Kofoed stated that with this development he tried to make the lots
fit in harmony with the lots in adjacent subdivisions, and then as the property expands
towards Foothill, they transitioned the lots to larger sizes to fit the more rural area. Mr.
Kofoed further explained that the development would have a bike path according to
Middleton’s comprehensive plan and transportation map, private drives accessing larger lots
from Foothill Rd., water mainline extension along E. 9" Street from Duff Ln. to the southeast
corner of Blue Meadows Subdivision, and dedication to the city of right-of-way for E. 9%
Street.

Peggy Breski from Horrocks Engineers further explained that with regards to E. 9" Street
the plat does represent a 100-foot easement that will be dedicated to the City in order to
accommodate the future expansion of E 9" street so buyers of those lots will know what is
purposed in the future, and it will not affect those properties in any way. Mrs. Breski also
went on to address Commissioner Springston’s question regarding accommeodations on the
larger lots for residents wanting to house horses. Mrs. Breski stated that in most cases it is
very unusual to see people wanting to keep horses on a property than is less than three
acres in size.

Mayor Darin Taylor informed the Commission that these 80 acres took a little longer to sell
and try to develop due to two main reasons. The first reason is that the 80 acres in question
has so many wetlands associated with it, since the ground water level is so high on the
property, and the second issue was the future expansion of E 9" street.

Motion: Motion by Commissioner Hutchison to recommend city council approve a request by
Traditional Capital Partners, LLC to approve a preliminary plat for Blue Meadows Subdivision
consisting of 25 residential lots on approximately 80.19 acres of vacant land, Canyon County
Parcel No. 33832000, located south of Foothill Road, east of New Castle Court, and north of
Lansing Meadows and Lakes at Telaga subdivisions. Middleton, Idaho, was seconded by
Commissioner Springston and carried unanimously.

O ——
Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, December 10, 2018 Page 2 of 3



Public Comments: none.
Commission/Staff Comments: none.
Adjourn

Vice Chair Waltemate declared the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission adjourned
at 8:19 p.m.

ATTEST: Janet Gregory, Chairman

Randall Falkner, Planning and Zoning Official
Approved: January 14, 2018

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, December 10, 2018 Page 3 of 3






ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AND REPORT

Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission

Blue Meadows — Special Use Permit — Cul-de-sac length proposed Fountain Spring Ct.

A request by Tradition Capital Partners, LLC for a Special Use Permit to except from
Middleton City Code (MCC) MCC 5-4-10-2.E, maximum length of a cul-de-sac of 600
feet to an approximate length of 1,148 feet. The subject property is located south of
Foothill Road, east of New Castle Court, and north of Lakes at Telaga subdivision,
Middleton, Idaho.

Applicant: Tradition Capital Partners, LLC
8454 Brookhaven Pl
Middleton, 1D 83644

Representative: Peggy Breski (Horrocks Engineers)
2775 W. Navigator Dr. #210
Meridian, ID 83642
1. APPLICATION: The application was accepted by the City on December 22, 2018.

2. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING:
Published notice Idaho Press Tribune: December 30, 2018

Letters to 300’ Property Owners: December 27, 2018
Letters to Agencies: December 27, 2018
Property Posted: January 7, 2019

3. APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS:
Idaho Code Title 67, Chapter 65-12 and 67-65-13
Middleton City Code (MCC) 1-14-2, 1-15-2, and 1-15-7

4. PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICIAL REVIEW COMMENTS:

On December 19, 2018, the applicant received preliminary plat approval from City Council
subject to the following conditions: 1. Satisfy city-engineering comments provided on
December 19, 2018, and 2. Planning and Zoning commission approval of a special use
permit of applicant-requested exceptions to standards. Since that time the applicant has
submitted a request to the city to except proposed Fountain Spring Ct. at 1,148 lineal feet
from Middleton City Code (MCC) MCC 5-4-10-2.E, maximum length of a cul-de-sac of 600
feet.

Blue Meadows Special Use Permit - P&Z January 14, 2019
Page 1 of 2



The applicant states that the request is being made due in part to the existing constraints of
the site, such as the Middleton Canal bisecting the subdivision site and the site containing a
considerable amount of wetlands. As a result, the subdivision has been designed by creating
access roads off of existing roadways.

According to the applicant, the decision to design a cul-de-sac street was in large part due to
the requests of neighboring residents who specifically requested the development not include
a connection to Spring Creek Way. For comparison, MCC 5-4-10-2 allows loop roads up to
3,200 feet and MCC 5-4-10-3 allows one block up to 1,100 feet.

Written Agency Responses to Date: No agency responses received.

Written Property Owners Responses to Date: A written property owner response was
received on January 2, 2019. The property owner had concerns about the increased traffic
that would be caused by the extension of Fountain Springs Drive. The letter has been
included in the packet for the Planning and Zoning Commission’s review.

Blue Meadows Special Use Permit - P&Z January 14, 2019
Page 2 of 2



/(\y r); \

O FEre "'"D )\
' EL; 7 4-
\ :i i Planning Department
CITY OF MIDDLETON N ;t'ér Planning and Zoning Application
P OBox487, MiDDLETON, ID 83644 Rev: 9/13/2017
208-585-3133, Fax; 208-585-9601
WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV Date of acceptance:
Accepted by: ' . .
Feepaid: $ __3795.40) Rece gt 1,132,2//
h

Property Owner:
Tradition Capital Partners, LLC (208) 863-5164 spencer.tradition@gmail.com
Name Phone Email
8454 Brookhaven PI. Middleton, ID 83644
Address City, State Zip
Representative:
Peqgy Breski 208.895.2520 ext. 435 peagyb@horrocks.com
Name Phone Email
2775 W. Navigator Dr. #210 _Meridian, ID 83642
Address City, State Zip
Application Type:
O Annexation and Zoning R Rezone O Development Agreement
[J Preliminary Plat [l FinalPlat []J Vacate Right-of-Way

Conditional Use Permit [] Vardance [] Ordinance Amendment
[[]  Comprehensive Plan Map or Text Amendment [J  Design Review
O] Amend or Terminate a Recorded Development Agreement ' Waiver

Site information:
Address; __ 8595 Foothills Road, Middleton, ID 83644

Crossroads: __ Off of Foothills Road between Lansing Lane and Kingsbury Road

Assessor’s Tax Parcel No(s): 33832000

Total Acres:  80.19 Next to City limits? _Within City Limits
Existing Zoning: __R-3 Proposed Zoning: _ R-3
Fioodplain Zone: X Hillside (grades exceeding 10%): NA
o
Seencer [Corzedy /2//2//2&/?
Property Owner's Printed Name ’/ Date
Pr Owner'slé‘i;%u & City Official Accepting Application
PLANNING AND ZONING APPLICATION
PAGE 1 of 2




—
A0
/G ORI
O RLCEVED 2
S o 02
gL it 7018

<7 Planning Department
CITY OF MIDDLETON: - {./Master Planning and Zoning Application
P O Box 487, MiooieTon, ID 83644 Rev: 8/13/2017

208-585-3133, Fax: 208-585-9601 /
WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV Date of acceptance:; ‘ Z,{ :—&7 22
Feopais: s I7E 0
Fee paid: $ /

Checkiist - A complete Planning and Zoning Application must include the following.

Complete Application (incomplete applications will not be accepted)

Application Fee (see Fee Schedule). Note: Any clty engineering and attorney expenses
throughout the approval process that are related to an application are billed to the applicant
in addition to the application fee. Dropped off separately by Owner/Developer.

Proof of Ownership: attach a copy of the recorded deed or purchase agreement.

[] Property Boundary Desoription including reference to adjoining road and waterway names
that is signed and stamped by a land surveyor registered in the State of Idaho. If more than
one zoning designation is being requested, separate legal descriptions are required for each
zoning designation. pescription is included in Warranty Deed. If a revised Description is required
please include in Comments.
Vicinity Map: attach an 8 45" x 11" map showing the subject property in relation to land
around it that includes the nearest public roads.

Neighborhood Mesting: If applicable, attach original sign-up sheet.

Narrative: attach a brief statement describing the reason for the application and desired
outcome, including the following:
» Existing and proposed zoning and land use(s)
How the proposal is harmonious with the city’s comprehensive plan
Anticipated adverse impacts on neighbors
Proposed buffers types and locations, if any
Information helpful to decision-makers:
o [f a Conditional Use Permit application, see Middleton City Code 5-34
o [f a Variance application, see Middleton City Code 5-3-5
o [f a Walver application, see Middleton City Code 6-7-1.,

[] If applicable, attach proposed Development Agreement.

[’] If applicable, attach proposed Preliminary Plat

[] If appiicable, attach proposed Final Plat

[C] if applicable, attach required “Materials and Information” for Design Review
(see Middleton City Code 5-5-5)

] Mailing Labels: Adhesive mailing labeis containing the names and addresses of property
owners within 300 feet of the external boundaries of the subject property (available at
Canyon County Assessor’s office). Will provide under separate cover.

[l}émplete Appilcation (Staff check this bax and Initial when complete): @

PLANNING AND ZONING APPLICATION
PAGE 2 of 2




Planning Department

CITY OF MIDDLETON Conditional Use Permit Checklist
Rev: 09/13/2017

P O Box 487 Avenug, MIDDLETON, ID 83644
208-585-3133, Fax: 208-585-9601
WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV

Property Owner(s): _Tradition Capital Partners, LLC

Please answer the following questions:

1. Property Size;80-19 acres

2. Crossroads: Foothills Road and Kingsbury

3. Future Land Use Designation: Single Family Residential - R-3
4. Surrounding Land Uses: Single Family Residential
5

. If approved, what is the expected effect on roadways and traffic?_With only 12 lots added there is such

nominal expected effect on roadways and traffic that a Traffic Impact Study was not required.

6. Will the proposed use generate a nuisance of light, glare, noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, odor, dust, etc.?

No, none
if applicable:
Days and hours of operation:___ N/A
Number of employees (full-time);__~—" (part-time):_—-
Number of employees (living on-site): _—- (living off-site): _ —
Frequency of deliveries;__-- Location of deliveries:_——

Commission Evaluation: A public hearing will be scheduled before the Planning and Zoning
Commission, which will review the application, receive verbal and written comments, and make a final
decision based on the standards identified in Middleton City Code 5-3-4 and other applicable code

sections.

How will the proposed use be harmonious with the goals, objectives, and strategies in the
Comprehensive Plan?

Will the proposed use be served adequately by essential public facilities and services (pathways, streets,
police and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water and sewer and schools or will the
proposed use create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services?

Will the proposed use be injurious to others by involving activities, processes, materials, equipment or
conditions of operation that will be hazardous, or a nuisance to a person, or to existing or future
neighboring uses? Nuisance means excessive traffic, vibration, noise, dust, fumes, glare, or odors or other
similar nuisances.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
PAGE 1 of 2



@ rioneerTiteco.

8151 W. Rifleman Street
Boise, ID 83704

May 22, 2018
Traditional Capital Partners, LLC
8454 Brookhaven Place =
Middleton, ID 83644 \i/a[ de) 5

File No. 646335
Property Address: Blue Meadows Subdivision, Foothill Road, Middleton, ID 83644

The closing of your purchase of the above-referenced property has now been completed. Enclosed for
your records is the original recorded deed. Your final title policy is being mailed under separate cover.

We appreciate having had the opportunity to be of service to you. If you have any questions, please
contact the Escrow Officer named below.

Sincerely,

Sue Rich-Merritt, Escrow Officer
Ph: (208)373-3612
Email: srmerritt@pioneertitleco.com

Enclosures



@ PioneerTitleCo.

GOING BEYOND

8151 W. Rifleman Street
Boise, ID 83704

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED-DQ NOT
REMOVE THE COUNTY STAMPED FIRST
PAGE AS IT IS NOW INCORPORATED AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAL DOGUMENT

File No. 646335 SRM/
CORPORATE WARRANTY DEED

FOR VALUE RECEIVED,
Willowbrook Development, Inc.

a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Idaho, Grantor, does hereby
Grant, Bargain, Sell and Convey unto

Traditional Capital Partners, LLC
Grantee, whose address is: 8454 Brookhaven Place Middleton, ID 83644, the following described real
estate, to-wit:

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SUBJECT TO current years taxes, irrigation district assessment, public utility easements,
subdivision, restrictions, U.S. patent reservations, easements of record and easements visible upon the
said premises.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, with their appurtenances unto the said Grantee, his
heirs and assigns forever. And the said Grantor does hercby covenant to and with the said Grantee, that it
is the owner in fee simple of said premises; that they are free from all encumbrances and that it will
warrant and defend the same from all lawful claims whatsoever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor, pursuant to a resolution of its Board of Directors has caused
its corporate name to be hereunto subscribed by its officers this May 22, 2018.

Willowbrook Development, Inc.

by: e LB

Richard M. Phillips, President

State of Idaho, County of Ada

e
This record/was acknowledged before me on -2“/-{) by Richard M Phillips, as President of
Willowb evelopment Inc.

J[ UIdey i e v SN Mg
Signature of iétary public / > %
Commission Expires:

3 3
Residing at Caldwell, ID 315 Yhie §
My Commission Explres: 05-05-2023 L S o

LTI L



EXHIBIT A

A portion of the South Half of the North Half of Section 3, Township 4 North, Range 2 West, Boise Meridian,
Canyon County, Idaho, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the East Quarter corner of Section 3, Township 4 North, Range 2 West, Boise Meridian, Canyon
County, Idaho; thence

South 89° 26' 41" West 1,320.31 feet along the mid-section line (the basis of bearings) to a 1/16th corner,
the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing along the mid-section line,

South 89° 26' 41" West 1,320.31 feet to the center of said section; thence

South 89° 26' 41" West 1,318.76 feet to a 1/16th corner; thence along a 1/16th line,

North 00° 47" 20" East 1,324.68 feet to a 1/16th corner, said point also being on the South right of way of
Foothill Road; thence along the 1/16th line,

North 89° 27' 05" East 1,319.81 feet to a 1/16th corner; thence continuing along a 1/16th line,

North 89° 38' 09" East 1,320.73 feet to a 1/16th corner; thence along a 1/16th line,

South 00° 51' 25" West 1,320.19 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.



VICINITY MAP
Blue Meadows Subdivision

‘*EH

|

LANSING LANE

I[ / <
= FooTH Ro£ | L T

\I\

KINGSBURY RD.

L

N T

VICINITY MAP
1" = 1000'




'y

2F M IDDIET#Y

Site Addr&ss

Chy: __ ﬂ/ﬁﬂ;%rfm |State: 77y, |aPCode: Griyy |

Notices Malled Date: /22 /é/, g L TNumber of Acres: gﬂ+ - | Current Zoning: Z»S

WDesmpﬂmmiReqm Dicenss /en ﬂ\ f Culdocac |

_ ST IvroRsaTION
%A // JZNM( &f/w[}q% fParoelNumber ,f 32232

APPLICANTI PRESENTATIVE INFORMATION )

ContactNeme:  SPENCER. KIFIED L
Company Name: 7000/ Yoo/ CHPTAL LanmeERS S
C""ent addess:  BYSY Brwfmuen Flace o
NYERY T s T 'E_P.Eeﬁs_,é’;éw
P.*!&"‘i e | 26g-545-574 Y | e
MEETING INFORMATION

DATE OF MEETING: /Z//?/ /8 MEETING LOCATION: /AU LLEY SIReV  flpose ot

MEETING STARTTIME: 4. 3¢ A/ |meevenoive: B:/0 P 7).

ATTENDEES:

NAME (PLEASE PRINT) SIGNATURE:

w DL Y )1L€ Z

/3@( ﬂ/é ﬂMz{; X7

2 Jim 4 Sheey m»« LY ‘5—/’(7 P )‘ 551 Nown Cisble DI

D3BE3 Ll AES‘H (H ¢ \

'ilkzn/\, 'ﬁ”ffg ()h[‘”y( f"‘\ I (?</l7' /\,ﬂ//zuw‘ ﬁ\u/ /z’.ﬁm.,
; ; s 891 Vewilasrie ©
:‘;‘35‘?5’”;“'4://4 (’T’

Pt n

) 23‘78‘)-# et cAs=e .

0:\Department Forms\Applications, Forms\Neighborhood Meeting Sign Up.REVG14.doc



SIGNATURE: .

ADDRESS:

r

[T Kol

227 Kawliatly T

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)
12, ;500 = /’1//4 LA
3

1

L. s
‘ 1
h Lo
¥ ¥
4

- - B

28] Sl YreTe Ly

Y

v/{_ Ak S5 8 Coppon Cioedl

19,

2

20,

I certify that a neighborhoad meeting was condu

accordance with Canyon County Zoning Ordinance § 07-01-15.

APPLICANT/REPRESENTATIVE (Please print):

Sv.ﬂfﬁ (s /é&’ 761@/

APPLICANT/REPRESENTATIVE (Signature):

DATE: /2 1 /8 1 /€

cted at the time and location noted on this form and in



Meridian, 1D 83642

2775 W. Navi . Ste., 210 ; Tel: (208) 895-2520
g0 st . HORROCKS o ) 55252

December 22, 2018

City of Middleton

Mayor Taylor and Planning & Zoning Department
1103 W. Main Street

Middleton, ID 83644

SUBJECT: Blue Meadow Subdivision - Application for Conditional Use Permit for Cul-de-sac Length

Dear Mr. Mayor and P&Z Department:

On behalf of our client, Tradition Capital Partners, LLC., we submit this Application for Conditional Use
Permit (“CUP”) of a proposed roadway in Blue Meadows Subdivision. This subdivision’s Preliminary Plat
was just approved by City Council on December 19, 2018. The CUP references City Codes MCC 5-4-10-
2.e and MCC 5-4-10-3; the request is to approve the extended length of a cul-de-sac (of approximately
1,100 lineal feet in length versus the maximum allowable length in Code of 600 lineal feet).

REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION / CONDITIONAL USE

The request is being made due in part to the existing constraints of the site, including the fact that the
Middleton Canal bisects the subdivision site, and due to the fact that the site contains a considerable
amount of protected wetlands; for these reasons the subdivision’s roadways do not feature one
continuous street, but rather the subdivision is thoughtfully designed by creating access roads off of

existing roadways.

The roadway in question will involve the extension of existing roadway, Fountain Spring Drive, into a cul-
de-sac street with an approximate length of 1,100 linear feet. The decision to design a cul-de-sac street
was in large part due to the requests of neighboring residents who specifically requested that the
development not include a “loop” roadway into Spring Creek Way. Our client wanted to be sensitive to
the neighboring community and therefore designed the street into a cul-de-sac.

The additional rationale behind the CUP request is based on the definition. There seems to be question
as to whether this {or any) cul-de-sac would meet the definition of a city block, as detailed in Section 5-
4-10-3(A), which by definition is 1,200-feet in length {(and would therefore remove any need for an
exception on this Project’s cul-de-sac).

CONSIDERATIONS
The Fountain Springs cul-de-sac will not have an adverse effect on any persons or surrounding property.

Additionally, the cul-de-sac does not affect the adequacy or availability of public utilities, and it meets
emergency accessibility in its design.



We thank you for considering this Conditional Use Permit Application. If you have any questions or
comments regarding this submittal, please contact Peggy Breski at 208.895.2520 or Spencer Kofoed at
208.863.5164. We look forward to working with you to ensure that the Project will be a positive
addition to the residents and to the City.

Sincerely,

Peggy Breski, Senior Planner
Horrocks Engineers

cc: Spencer Kofoed

Page | 2



740 3ovd o= = T —— e A e e Ny
BRIV L't - AVMWO-SHOD LTHIS e el woO18 [ . O L4 VG LIRL 6 # 0 PEALIFOd NIIW O NOLLYZ T3¢0 5NN SHO 02 ENGOAID) %
= SBLNUN PITUNLYRE TRV (g sBuoveis ey ® “ armd R0 A L SO Bt
° F m m SHOIRNINIO I 0 4dd SOV 51’08 - VIOL .:ﬂ"ﬁuzlun..__ﬁumo-uﬂs: LNSIEVE ALTLLO DNGNd ‘and o
im YN e FEVANNS Fovauav VINIOHEN ¥ NORNOD | ANM 20 LHEIY MOW L Mot "
E g M AE——— arsos Liveond
(0ZSZG6E-BOC  ORISHNOILYONN TIK MoLTO Glss o _E-mwaﬁ .ﬁiﬁiﬂ?agnbﬁxvﬁ PR ,iu!s.l:!::«i!!!lnﬂ_“!.ziﬂsn!-.ﬂliglgl:!-.iiagnia!g!ﬂh.hli:hr!-!h.ﬁ"d e
Zv2es Al ‘NVIaRIIN TSRILSKI NOLVEREI . St S SARXALXA F— i 3 mar o eSS TE Tk SARERAs o Seae e S  oSU SRS 340 HAOUIL 1
S— e m— O0LZ# ALINS "HA HOLVDIAVN M SLZ BT WOGIEON  INWISYANOLVOWETN MOLTGOM —  — - e L IV SV ALy LS Vot Lo B3y oM e Tt o £
k SUTINIONT SHOOHMOH e SEVRHONTS ANAMIEVRRERIOVEROMS — —— — — . i RN EDIOLIY K31 40 Bl A V34 TIHOIE 2054 1 A50TH W 4010 T WSS 18
—_—_————————— NOLTIINNK 40 ALIS DEAEIE NI — — — — . LU A0 SIS 40 L1D GAVIUTIY F1 0.1 BIVHIVIQ ONV MLAYCrca TIV 60 E-0-1-4 2001) 900 ALD NLUTIIN 134 8
¥ HOAZAUNS T S33NIONS TR USI - (0T Enarva mvevea e v 03 T LAY SRS s Sy
NOLIIAAN 30 AUD Ll “NOLLYDINM AoucHin PO SHL M YL LSAE NOLIVBaRA THAGKI ¥ HAW CIVEEE U 01 TS M MOV U 300 130NN S10Y 2.
#916-€08 - 0T TRICuITIE JWOWNTICOSARNED  ZuwainaoiTEWS I~ TSl S o WAL 4 SLRO AU R AT XSG SO0 |
y¥eeR 01 'NOLIIGaN o ] W —— et e YLy S i BT OV Ao 3
N mm__u .um.><xv.005 vove e I <o oy L B e ok 4 S M
SSa0TASORERG —— o T
| R 10 140 LG T8 L S e B i
| eu-omnce| -....W...t!.E.._.._.s..!::sIlaii_!...as:!.il!!!n-s§.a:!!:sﬁe.!!ﬁ-.u.ﬁ;h.ﬂﬂﬂ.hﬂlii.: Iovia

NOBWWOINY VOVIZL LV a1
$ |

PANYAN T L2000V, ¥ BAN 5L 0TAGHTYER) CIVE B OLLMOOREY KDALY O 20148 GIHEANYVS Y LIV I8 0L v WIDHS 8 45 O 1 VL 'C 207 "ST OV 08 96112 IMVELDTHGIWIOS T

SHION

100 3 ATe o

28
_._m. _.i!a-siinil LSONLOMAN ATired Wi
_ HVOTEL  MaDEFS.BEE
e ——

| - onmnoz
MOIZINORNS SMOTVIN ENIBNYY

..;.s,_.,._..f _

SNOBNINIO LOT
Lv1d AYVYNINITZNd
OHVQI'NOLTIOM
NOISIAIGENS SMOAvIW 3nla

/

B — m—m e oo

1 %0018 PEA s

¥ oveo aveo
i3 LIRS Y.

OVBLEL MBELL.LS

™~

! e B : o W
m i s 2 ucn__.u @a ,_ V m
3 : i 3
] ¥ i i vew X Ny
i | ¢ N g 11 1
mmm g = W =B T ey S P
w3 M A P S 5 .
mmm w wwoowmanm | NPJWII. . |._| R —— MMEEE:EW ? x.mwxﬂhxh\ww%
Bl | e . L e i T \ g o
w e } veuInonioy - vz W?m K
m n_m || = _ _T S0 NOANVO o o
HE . “I'G "LSIM Z JONVY "HLNONP dIHSNMOL
3 nm mum £ NOLLD3S <0 t/1 IN FHL 4O #/1 MS SHL ANV ¥4 MN HL 40 &1 38 SHL NI GIALVALIS
wm i | m NOISIAIdINS SMOAv3an 3AN19
4 H04
il 1V 1d AYVYNINITIXd
T T




SILMLN T SFUNLYAS TVHNLVN

1V1d AMVNINIT3Yd

OHVQI'NOLIWIOIN

NOISIAIGENS SMOAvIN 3na

[T

ONINYYM

0ZEZ663 (02

TFOER (X ‘UmPHSH
QLZ NS 10 JOWBPEN ‘M SLLZ

sxssNIONg
OTIOH

0ESZ-G68~80Z
ZPOER Ol 'NYIQRIAN

pLz# 3LINS “HA HOLYDIAVN ‘M 5242

SUIANION SHOOHHOH
HOAIANNS / HIANIDNT

¥L9-£08 - 802
¥FBER Ol 'NOLI 100N
“1d NIAVHIOOME ¥5ve

0T 'SHINLEYY W1IdVO NOLLIOVEL

HIJOTIAIARITNMO

1\, e !

i) e

{QTNTVIIN P C1 SNV, 1nLTIC ON

evagm e 1000171

AR ALVARK 433418 H1S 3 FWNLNA
NOILOZS WOIIAL = =
AVNHLV Slvaveas oy | e
'NOLZIOQIN 40 ALY e [T ol *| [ 7] ot
T WAL TWTEN ¥ ALY
asveans.aL. QLLNINGS

SRl

—

VRS

YRR 5

_ ,l

| JLEr—
v

" NoRiNgans vavzL iveav |
g : t

Lo
F= =

8102

OHVa! ‘ALNNOD NOANVD
"W'd "LSIM Z IONVY "HLHONY dIHSNMOL
‘€ NOLLD3S 40 #/1 3N 3HL 4O #/) MS 3HL ANV #/L MN 3HL J0 #/1 38 SHL NI a3LVYNLUS

NOISIAIdGNS SMOAav3an 3ngd

¥od

1V1d AYVNINIM3IYd

AVMHLYVG B
WHWON 101

AN X008

ANVYDAN FH1d G350OBd

TNCHNVIV UBMRS AHVAINVE OFGOIOUS

21 OaUCaCHd

amn

IMIE ANVLINYE 3 QRSO0
ANV 4O JO1 DNLSNG
UIMOJ QVIHUZAC DNLANG

ANSAITYE ALTLLN ONENd
Avah 40 LI

=3NOZ QINE-ON. 3 SLIW1 SONVILEM

ANITHAUNGD Holg

arn o) iNInasva SovNvIc 7

"NOLLVOIMI "ALNLA STBY =~ — = = — =

LI

=107

SMTIOVH] mmes e —
AHVONNOR NOISAIGENG = = == vmemen

T

=]




'Y 2F MIDDIETIY

- e———.

Notices Mailed Date: /;2/4//7\

ay: _ ﬂ/uzf/vzz/

of the I !
moesmpﬁfnh "._Requm [iseuss /:M ﬁ\ )C Ly [Zﬁfﬂ,r R
APPLICANT Fi PR%SENTA‘IVE INFORMATION . i

ContactName 2I"E/VC'EK /(/JF_,fﬂ

Company Neme: _ 176901 a0’ CHAITAL PARTWERS
Cun'entaddress Y54 ﬁrz«a@n

_ - smmronmnou | N —
s et f;u ] aad o ot et 4 53952
ay:_ /4 pYlE e S TP |OPCode iy

vew flace

I }.__ I~ pitd C"de : @30y
i Ce";?ﬂ"é’ﬁ S74 4’ e

| Number of Acres: gﬂ-; - | { Current Zoning: f»‘s

MEETING INFORMATION

DATE OF MEETING: /2//7/ /g

MEETING LOCATION: _J7/LLEY SIRyot/ Shope )V

MEETING STARTTIME: 4. 30 AP/

MEETINGENDTIME: 8./ P /7.

ATTENDEES:

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

TURE: ADDRESS:

Y Lax R4 MY

57’\7 P 3;";;; Necd g}gsﬁeégﬁ
YR s> (24515

el 535 ofpuery Ceccty loess

O\*:Sbs Ll AS‘H’ £ /7‘)
?9’7 /\)l@?vd‘ ﬂ\»(I/ /’5“—»

ﬂw&f\, F"fﬁv CnfmHe ﬁ"“”‘\’

8’774/ ‘M—mﬁﬂsng 4
53595 Mo lasile OT

) 8‘73’-,' Mot cAs-1e .

O:\Department Forms\Applications, Farms\Nelghborhood Meeting Sign Up.REV2014.doc



NAME (PLEASE PRINT) il/g%&uRE:_ > i ADDRESS: : —
ﬁam» /AuA (Mo fottg .  935/7 KiwCirtl,
| - TZ8) 5F 42,,:)( ST 100

o LELe2
f? ¢t & Ru[()\n H/llul?f Tﬁ_géﬁ'{- ‘%’Molnm;,mm /m/Zw(/ @9_2_

172. Lee T im us ()Innslms.m ?ﬂ«.

. SPENLER  KIFIED ;M%@'— %X@W/m&a’ / /{:4//3' 5,
| 19, .

20,

NETGHBORHOOD MEETING CERTIFICATION:

I certify that a nelghborhood meeting was conducted at the time and location noted on this form and in
accordance with Canyon County Zoning Ordinance § 07-01-15.

APPLICANT/REPRESENTATIVE (Please print):

;'/gm clr /6_&_ g@/

APPLICANT/REPRESENTATIVE (Signature):

DATE: /2 7 /8 ) /€




Janet L. Woertendyke
8386 Copper Creek Way 0B
Middleton, ID 83644

Email ~ jlwoertendyke@gmail.com
Phone ~ 208-585-3142
Mobile — 5569-301-4994

Mr. Randall Falkner

Planning and Zoning Department
City of Middleton

P.O. Box 487

Middleton ID 83644

Dear Mr. Faikner,

I own a home at 8386 Copper Creek Way in the Lakes at Telaga Subdivision in
Middleton and received a meeting notice for the Planning and Zoning Commission.
The meeting is to determine if a Special Use Permit should be issued to Tradition
Capital Partners, LLC. | am submitting my written comments about their request.

| am very concerned about the Special Use Permit proposed to allow an 1100 foot cul-
de-sac in the new subdivision just north of my home. | am uneasy the extra traffic will
be disruptive to our neighborhood and Telaga Way, the main street into neighborhood.

| attended the developer's meeting a few weeks ago to find out more information about
the proposed Blue Meadows subdivision. The developers want to use streets within the
Lakes at Telaga as well as the entrance to Lakes at Telaga for their 12 new home's
occupants to travel upon. This will increase the traffic on Fountain Springs Road and
Telaga Way which is already busy with people cutting the roundabouts and speeding. |
am curious why the 12 lots in question can't have their own separate entrance from
Foothill or Kingsbury.

Would a traffic study of the impact to our once peaceful neighborhood be wise before
this is approved? | would appreciate the Planning and Zoning Commission to consider
these points before approving a variance to the developers.

Sincerely,

WZ Wteedtrie—

anet L. Woertendyke







ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AND REPORT

Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission

Design Review for Residential Structures in Sawtooth Lake Subdivision No. 1

An application by Hayden Homes Idaho, LLC, for design review approval of residential
structures in Sawtooth Lake Subdivision No. 1 on 23 acres of vacant land in an M-U
zone on the west of Middleton Road, east of Crane Creek Way, on the north side of
Sawtooth Lake Drive, and east of Middleton Lakes Subdivision.

Applicant: Hayden Homes Idaho LLC
1406 N. Main St.
Meridian, ID 83642

1. APPLICATION: The application was accepted by the City on January 10, 2019.

2. APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS:
Middleton City Code, Title 1, Chapter 15, Section 8

4, STAFF COMMENTS:

According to 1-15-8-1 of the Middleton City Code, a design review is required for all non-
residential structures, and residential structures containing more than three residential units.
The applicant in this case is coming to the Planning and Zoning Commission for design
review approval of structures in Phase 1 because it was a condition of approval by the City
Council. The Findings, Conclusions, Decisions and Order signed on December 20, 2017

state “The houses to be built in the subdivision shall go through the design review.”

The applicant submitted the following required documents and information:
Complete application and fee,
Vicinity map,
Site plan,
Architectural plan, and
Material sample board (applicant submitted color schemes).

Design Review — Sawtooth Lake Subdivision - P&Z January 14, 2019
Page 1 of 4



The vicinity map shows the vicinity of the property (MCC 1-15-8-4.B.)

The site plan shows the following information as required in (MCC 1-15-8-4.C.)

Property boundary and dimensions (Shown on Sawtooth Lake Subdivision

No. 1 Plat)

Location of existing and proposed structures, dimensions, setbacks, and lot
coverage (The building setbacks submitted show a 15 foot rear setback;
however a 20 foot rear setback is required in an M-U zone. Shown on
Final building setbacks sheet for each house style).

Location of on-site parking spaces and dimensions, and access width and
Length (Not applicable)

Location of dumpster, dimensions, and fencing for garbage and recycling (Not
applicable)

Zoning for the property {Shown on Final building setbacks sheet for sach
house style)

Location and size of water and wastewater mainlines, and location of other
utilities to serve the facility (Shown on Master Utility Plan)

Location of existing and proposed fire hydrants (Shown on Master Utility
Plan)

Location and widths of existing and proposed roads and rights-of-way
(Shown on Sawtooth Lake Subdivision No. 1 Plat)

Location, dimensions, and purpose of easements (Shown on Sawtooth
Lake Subdivision No. 1 Plat)

Types and sizes of proposed landscaping and irrigation system (Shown on

Landscape Detail)

Location and height of walls and fences (Shown on Sawtooth Lake
Subdivision No. 1 Plat as indicated in green)

Location of vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns (Not applicable)

Design Review — Sawtooth Lake Subdivision - P&Z January 14, 2019
Page 2 of 4



The architectural plan shows the following information as required in (1-15-8-4.D).
Exterior elevations for all sides of proposed facilities
Location and type of exterior lighting
The applicant submitted eight different building/architectural plans. The plans range
in size from 1148 square feet (the Alderwood) to 2578 square feet (the Umpqua).

The sample-board shows the materials as required in (1-15-8-5.E). A sample board has
mounted sampies of the actual building materials in the actual colors proposed.

In place of a sample-board, the applicant has submitted schemes showing the body
color, accent color and trim color, along with the types of masonry accents, entry

doors, garages, and exterior lighting of the home.

Design Review Criteria
Each building should contain three or more of the following design-review elements:
A-frame, some stucce or rock, vertical or horizontal steel siding or rcofing, some timber work,
and a public art feature (1-15-8-5). This design review criteria was intended for non-
residential structures, and residential structures containing more than three
residential units. Each of the proposed housing designs includes sloped roofs, some
stucco, brick or rock, and vertical or horizontal siding.
A. Architectural Quality
1) The building character shall be clearly defined by use of sloped roofs,
parapets, cornices or other architectural features.
2) There shall be continuity of materials, colors and signing with the project.
3) There shall be continuity of accessory structures, fences, walls and
landscape features within the project.
4) Exterior lighting shall not have an adverse impact on other properties
and/or public roads.
5) Garbage storage areas and satellites receivers shall be screened from
public view.

6) The project materials, colors, and signing shall be compatible with the

Design Review — Sawtooth Lake Subdivision - P&Z January 14, 2019
Page 3 of 4



townscape, surrounding neighborhoods, and adjoining structures.
B. Circulation Design
Traffic shall flow safely within the project and onto adjacent roads.

Traffic includes vehicle, bicycle and pedestrian use.

CONCLUSION: Design review requirements and criteria have been met except the
20 foot rear setback requirement. Site plans should be amended to match code or an
application should be filed for a special use permit public hearing to except the lot

design from the 20 foot rear setback standard.

Design Review — Sawtooth Lake Subdivision - P&Z January 14, 2019
Page 4 of 4



